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PUBLIC NOTICE

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
News Media Information: (202) 418-0500
445 12th STREET, S.W.
Fax-On-Demand: (202) 418-2830

WASHINGTON, D.C.  20554
Internet: http://www.fcc.gov
ftp.fcc.gov


DA  00-1311

June 16, 2000

ENFORCEMENT BUREAU FIELD OPERATIONS

LIST OF ACTIONS TAKEN

The following is a list of actions taken by the Enforcement Bureau’s Field Offices during the period May 1, to May 31, 2000.  During this period, the Field Offices issued four (4) Notices of Apparent Liability (“NALs”) and 188 Notices of Violation (“NOVs”) for violations of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. Section 151, et seq., and/or the FCC’s Rules.   

This list is provided for information purposes only and does not provide parties with additional rights.  Parties wishing to make a payment or file a response  to a NAL or to file a response to a NOV must do so in accordance with the instructions and by the deadline set forth in the NAL or NOV.

NOTICES OF APPARENT LIABILITY

Communications Act

· 47 U.S.C. § 302 (Devices Which Interfere With Radio Reception)
· Skywave Electronics, Inc., Rockford, IL.  Issued $7,000 NAL for marketing non-compliant devices.  NAL also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 2.907 (Certification).  Atlanta, GA Office (5/9/00).

· 47 U.S.C. § 303(q) (Antenna Structure Painting/Lighting)
· Kona Koast Leasing, Thomas M. Jones.  Issued $10,000 NAL for failure to maintain antenna structure painting.  NAL also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting of Antenna Structures). Honolulu, HI Office (5/10/00).

· Stan Norman, North Canton, OH.  Issued $7,000 NAL for failure to register antenna structure with the Commission.  NAL also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 17.48 (failure to notify the FAA of improperly functioning tower lights) 17.50 (failure to repaint the antenna structure as often as necessary in order to maintain good visibility).  Detroit, MI Office (5/12/00).

Commission Rules
· 47 C.F.R. § 1.89 (Notice of Violation)
· Richard E. LaPierre, Lady Meghan Ryan, WCX4267, Seabrook, NH.  Issued $4,000 NAL for failure to provide written response to official Commission correspondence.  New England District Office (5/12/00).

NOTICES OF VIOLATION

Communications Act

· 47 U.S.C. § 301 (unlicensed operation of a station)

· Bryan Haskins, Midland, MI.  Detroit, MI Office (5/2/00).
· McDonald Construction Corp., Lakeland, FL.  Tampa, FL Office (5/8/00).
· 47 U.S.C. § 303(q) (Antenna Structure Painting/Lighting)

· Artistic Media Partners, L.P., WGCT(FM), Indianapolis, IN.  Chicago, IL Office (5/17/00).
· Charter Communications, Texline, TX.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 17.2 (Definitions) and 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment of Improper Functioning of Lights).  Denver, CO Office (5/17/00).
· Situs Investors, LLC, Englewood, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/25/00).  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.2 (Definitions).  Denver, CO Office (5/25/00).

· Springfield Independent Television Co., Inc., WRSP-TV, Springfield, IL.  Chicago, IL Office (5/30/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 1, Subpart F (Wireless Telecommunications Services Applications and Proceedings)
· 47 C.F.R. § 1.5 (Mailing Address Furnished By Licensee)
· Huago Broadcasting, Inc., KSQY-FM, Deadwood, South Dakota.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights).  Denver, CO Office (5/2/00).

· Ubik Corporation.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operations Readiness), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1230 (Posting of Station License), 73.1800 General Requirements Related to the Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), 73.3526 (Public Inpection File), and 73.3615 (Ownership Reports).  Anchorage, AK Office (5/25/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.89 (Notice of Violation)
· George McClellan, Suffolk, VA. Failure to respond to previous NOV regarding violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.4 (Antenna Structure Registration).  Norfolk, VA Office (5/19/00).

· Crystal Dawn, Inc., Manteo, NC.  Failure to file complete response to previous NOV regarding violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 80.59(Compulsory Ship Inspection) and 80.159(Operator Requirements of Title III of the Communications Act and the Safety Convention).  Norfolk, VA Office (5/23/00).

· American Towers LP, Atlanta, GA.  Failure to respond to previous NOV issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights).  Norfolk, VA Office (5/25/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.903 (Authorization Required)
· Cherry Creek School District 5, Aurora, CO.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 90.213 (Frequency Stability).  Denver, CO Office (5/1/00).

· Yellow Bus Service, WPKI576, Baltimore, MD.  Columbia, MD Office (5/4/00).

· Sleighton School, Glen Mills, PA.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 90.425 (Station Identification) and 90.443 (Content of Station Records).  Philadelphia, PA Office (5/16/00).
· Warrenton Fauquier Joint Communication Center, KBD680, Warrenton, VA.  Columbia, MD Office (5/25/00).
47 C.F.R. Part 11 (Emergency Alert System (EAS) Rules)
· 47 C.F.R. § 11.11 (Emergency Alert System)
· TCI Atlantic, Inc., Maple Shade, NJ.  Philadelphia, PA Office (5/16/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.15 (EAS Operating Handbook)
· Clamor Broadcasting Network, Inc. (WJVP-FM), Culebra, Puerto Rico.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 17.4 (Antenna Structure Registration), 17.47 (Inspection of Antenna Structure Lights and Associated Control Equipment), 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights), and 17.49 (Recording of Antenna Structure Light Inspections in the Owner Record).  San Juan, PR Office (5/2/00).

· Church Point Ministries, Inc., Baton Rouge, LA.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 17.4 (Antenna Structure Registration), 17.47 (Inspection of Antenna Structure Lights and Associated Control Equipment), 73.49 (AM Transmission System Fencing Requirements), 73.62 (Directional Antenna System Tolerances), 73.1213 (Antenna Structure Marking and Lighting), 73.1230 (Posting of Station License), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  New Orleans, LA Office (5/11/00).
· Broadcast Investment Associates, Inc., Rome, GA.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1545(a) (Carrier Frequency Departure Tolerances) and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Atlanta, GA Office (5/16/00).

· Michael Radio Group, Glendo, Wyoming.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements), 73.267 (Determining Operational Power), 73.1125 (Station Main Studio Location), 73.1207 (Rebroadcasts), 73.1225 (Station Inspections by FCC), 73.1226 (Availability to FCC of Station Logs and Records), 73.1230 (Posting of Station License), 73.1300 (Unattended Station Operation), 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation), 73.1400 (Transmission System Monitoring and Control), 73.1540 (Carrier Frequency Measurements), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances), 73.1580 (Transmission System Inspections), 73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), 73.3526 (Public Inspection File), and 73.3556 (Duplication of Programming on Commonly Owned or Time Brokered Stations).  Denver, CO Office (5/17/00).

· AT&T Cable Services, Levittown, PA.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements) and 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Philadelphia, PA Office (5/22/00).

· Coventry Rhode Island Public Schools, WCVY, Coventry, RI.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.21 (State and Local Area Plans and FCC Mapbook), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), and 73.1820 (Station Log).  New England District Office (5/22/00).

· University of Rhode Island, WRIU, Kingston, RI.  NOV also issued for 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.21 (State and Local Area Plans and FCC Mapbook), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), and 73.1820 (Station Log).  New England District Office (5/22/00).

· WVRM, Inc. (FM), Hazlet, NJ.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.503 (Licensing Requirements and Service) and 73.1201 (Station Identification).  New York, NY Office (5/23/00).

· WMJC(FM), Smithtown, NY.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.21 (State and Local Area Plans and FCC Mapbook), 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements), 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  New York, NY Office (5/25/00).

· 47 C .F.R. § 11.21 (State and Local Area Plans and FCC Mapbook)
· University of Alaska.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 73.3527 (Public Inspection File).  Anchorage, AK (5/18/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.32 (EAS Encoder)

· Mainstreet Broadcasting Company, Inc., Walsenburg, CO.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness) and 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements).  Denver, CO Office (5/3/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.35 (Equipment Operational Readiness)
· AT&T Broadband & Internet Services, Waukegan, IL.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements).  Chicago, IL Office (5/2/00).

· Mid-Continent Cablevision, Grand Forks, ND.  Saint Paul, MN Office (5/15/00).

· CWA Broadcasting, Inc., WFBR, Cambridge, MD.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1125 (Station Main Studio Location), 73.1230 (Posting of Station License), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerance), and 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Columbia, MD Office (5/23/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements)
· MTS Broadcasting, L.C., WTDK/WAAL, Cambridge, MD.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Columbia, MD Office (5/5/00).

· Beltway Communications Corp. WMET, Gaithersburg, MD.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Columbia, MD Office (5/12/00).

· KNAB, Inc., KNAB, Burlington, CO.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1820 (Station Log), and 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Denver, CO Office (5/24/00).

· KNAB, Inc., KNAB-FM, Burlington, CO.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 73.1820 (Station Log), and 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Denver, CO Office (5/24/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures)
· MediaOne, Saint Paul, MN.  Saint Paul, MN Office (5/15/00).

· Charter Communications, Inc., Rosemount, MN.  Saint Paul, MN Office (5/15/00).

· Board of Education, Maine Twp. #207, Park Ridge, IL.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Chicago, IL Office (5/17/00).

· Koahnic Broadcast Corporation, KNBA(FM), Anchorage, AK.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1225 (Station Inspections by FCC), 73.1230 (Posting of Station License), 73.1840 (Retention of Logs), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), 73.3527 (Public Inspection File).  Anchorage, AK Office (5/23/00).
· San Diego Community College District, Radio Station KSDS.  San Diego, CA Office (5/23/00).

· D/B/A New West Broadcasting Company, KRVK(FM), Midwest, Wyoming.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements), 73.1820 (Station log), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Denver, CO Office (5/25/00).

· Mountain States Radio, Inc., KMLD(FM), Casper, Wyoming.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1590, 73.1820, 73.1870, AND 73.3526.  Denver, CO Office (5/25/00).

· Mountain States Radio, Inc., KTRS-FM, Casper, Wyoming.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements), 73.1820 (Station log), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Denver, CO Office (5/25/00).

· Mountain States Radio, Inc., KWYY(FM), Casper, Wyoming.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements), 73.1820 (Station log), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Denver, CO Office (5/25/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 17 (Construction, Marking, and Lighting of Antenna Structures)
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4 (Antenna Stucture Registration Requirements)
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(a) (Antenna Structure Registration)
· Nextel Communications, Inc., Aurora, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/3/00).
· Eagle Telecommunications, Inc., Burlington, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/4/00).
· Fulton County Emergency Communications Department, Atlanta, GA.  Atlanta, GA Office (5/4/00).

· William Saunders, Charleston, SC.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Number) and 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights).  Atlanta, GA Office (5/5/00).

· County of Adams, Commerce City, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/9/00).

· State of Florida, Department of Transportation, Tallahassee, FL.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g).  Tampa, FL Office (5/15/00).

· Hopkins County Memorial Hospital District.  Dallas, TX Office (5/16/00).

· Cellular One, Hattiesburg, MS.  New Orleans, LA Office (5/19/00).
· William Saunders, Charleston, SC. NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g) (failure to post ASR number).  Atlanta, GA Office (5/19/00).
· Bott Broadcasting Company, WMU804, Oklahoma City, OK.  Dallas, TX Office (5/23/00).

· Brown Radio Group, Inc., Jerseyville, IL.  Chicago, IL Office (5/24/00).

· Kit Carson County, Cedar Point, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/24/00).
· Voice Stream Wireless, Aurora, CO. Denver, CO Office (5/24/00).

· Chesapeake Bay Broacasting, LLC, Newton, MA.  NOV also issue for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited).  Norfolk, VA Office (5/31/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4(g) (Posting of Antenna Structure Registration Number)
· AT&T Cable Services, Peachtree City, GA.  Atlanta, GA Office (5/2/00).

· Tri-State Generation and Transmission, Bennett, Colorado.  Denver, CO Office (5/2/00).

· U.S. West Wireless, Aurora, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/2/00).

· AT&T Wireless Services, Watkins, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/3/00).

· Brunsvick Asphalt, Beachwood, NJ.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Philadelphia, PA Office (5/3/00).

· San Isabel Cellular of Colorado, L.P., Walsenburg, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/3/00).
· Western Wireless Corporation, Burlington, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/3/00).
· Williams Communications, Inc., Englewood, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/3/00).

· AT&T Wireless Services, Englewood, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/5/00).

· People’s Wireless, Inc., KDKO-AM, Englewood, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/5/00).

· Public Service Company of Colorado, Englewood, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/5/00).

· Public Service Company of Colorado, Sedalia, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/5/00).

· Sprint PCS, Englewood, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/5/00).

· American Tower Corporation, Seibert, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/8/00).

· B&C Mobile Communications, Seibert, CO.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Denver, CO Office (5/8/00).

· OBC Broadcasting Inc., WTOU, Akron, OH.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.56 (Maintenance of Lighting Equipment).  Detroit, MI Office (5/8/00).

· Telecom Towers, Inc., Richmond, VA.  Kansas City, MO Office (5/8/00).

· Commonwealth Edison Co., Chicago, IL.  Chicago, IL Office (5/11/00).
· Meadowlark Group, Inc., Limon, Colorado.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.57.  Denver, CO Office (5/11/00).
· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  New Orleans, LA Office (5/11/00).

· Waynco Radio, Inc., WNNR-FM, Newark, NY.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Buffalo, NY Office (5/11/00).

· Westinghouse Electric Corp., Washington, DC.  Chicago, IL Office (5/11/00).

· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Washington, DC.  Tampa, FL Office (5/15/00).

· Bell South Mobility, Inc., Lake Mary, FL.  Tampa, FL Office (5/15/00).

· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  Tampa, FL Office (5/15/00).

· Rural Cellular Corp., Alexandria, MN.  Saint Paul, MN Office (5/15/00).

· Koch Gateway Pipeline, Houston, TX.  New Orleans, LA Office (5/22/00).

· UCAR Pipeline, Inc., Port Lavaca, TX. New Orleans, LA Office (5/22/00).

· L. Ford Clark, Inc., Houston, TX.  Houston, TX Office (5/23/00).

· Moody Bible Institute, Chicago, IL.  Chicago, IL Office (5/23/00).

· Sprint Spectrum, L.P., San Antonio, TX.  Houston, TX Office (5/23/00).

· Time Warner Communications, Laredo, TX.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration and/or Removal).  Houston, TX Office (5/23/00).

· WGN Continental Broadcasting Co., Chicago, IL.  Chicago, IL Office (5/23/00).

· Crown Castle GT Company, LLC, Canonsburg, PA.  Detroit, MI Office (5/24/00).

· Detroit SMSA Limited Partnerhip, Hoffman Estates, IL.  Detroit, MI Office (5/24/00).

· County of Pearl River, Poplarville, MS.  New Orleans, LA Office (5/25/00).

· Metro Broadcasters of Texas, Inc., Plano, TX.  Dallas, TX Office (5/30/00).

· Hammack Communications, Elkins, WV.  Columbia, MD Office (5/31/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.22 (Painting and Lighting, when required)
· John Ktistes, Gloucester, MA.  New England District Office (5/8/00).

· Atlantic States Microwave Transmission, Austin, TX.  Philadelphia, PA Office (5/16/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.23 (Specifications For Painting Lighting Antenna Structures)
· Richland Towers, Inc.  Dallas, TX Office (5/16/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.47 (Inspection of Antenna Structure Lights and Associated Control Equipment)
· Unity Cellular Systems, Inc., Bangor, ME.  New England District Office (5/3/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights)
· American Tower, LP.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/4/00).

· Carolina Power & Light, Raleigh, NC.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/4/00).

· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Washington, DC.  Tampa, FL Office (5/15/00).

· ELCOM of Wilmington dba WECT-TV6, Wilmington, NC.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/15/00).

· Falcon Cable dba Falcon Cable Media, Los Angeles, CA.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/15/00).

· Mt. Rushmore Broadcasting, Inc., Hot Springs, SD.  Denver, CO Office (5/15/00).

· James River Broadcasting Company, Pierre, SD.  Denver, CO Office (5/16/00).

· Pappas Telecasting Co., Fresno, CA.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/25/00).

· Toney Lumber Co., Inc., Louisburg, NC.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/25/00).

· United States Cellular Corp., Chicago, IL.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/25/00).

· WIKS FM, Inc., Marietta, GA.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/25/00).

· AT&T Corp., Atlanta, GA.  Buffalo, New York Office (5/30/00).

· Upstate Cellular, Rochester, New York.  Buffalo, New York Office (5/30/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting)
· Jersey Shore Broadcasting Corp., Manahawkin, NJ.  Philadelphia, PA Office (5/8/00).

· SBA Towers, Inc., Seibert, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/24/00).

· Albert Brown, Sherman, TX.  Dallas, TX Office (5/26/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited)
· United States Cellular Corporation, Chicago, IL.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/10/00).

· Tele Spectrum, Inc., Little Rock, AR.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Office (5/10/00).
· WRXO-Roxboro Broadcasting Company, Roxboro, NC.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/10/00).
· 360 Communications Company of NC 1, Little Rock, AR.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Office (5/11/00).
· Carolina Telephone & Telegraph Co., Tarboro, NC.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Office (5/11/00).
· GTE Wireless of the South Incorporated, Alpharetta, GA.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/11/00).
· Liberty Acquisition Subsidiary Corp. dba WRDU FM, Raleigh, NC.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Office (5/11/00).
· Pinnacle Towers Incorporated, Sarasota, FL.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/12/00).
· Blue Wing, Inc., Saint Paul, MN.  Saint Paul, MN Office (5/15/00).
· Centel Cellular Company of North America Limited Partnership, Chicago, IL.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Office (5/15/00).
· First State Communications dba WPTF, Raleigh, NC.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Office (5/15/00).
· Trinity Wireless Towers, Livonia, MI.  New Orleans, LA Office (5/24/00).
· Cossitt Library, Memphis, TN.  New Orleans, LA Office (5/25/00).
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration and/or Removal)
· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  Norfolk, VA Office (5/9/00).

· AM/FM Incorporated.  Anchorage, AK Office (5/11/00).

· Milner Broadcasting Company, Kankakee, IL.  Chicago, IL Office (5/19/00).

· American Tower Corp., Atlanta, GA.  Tampa, FL Office (5/30/00).

· American Tower Corp., Atlanta, GA.  Tampa, FL Office (5/30/00).

· SBA, Inc., Boca Raton, FL.  Tampa, FL Office (5/31/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 22 (Public Mobile Radio Services)

· 47 C.F.R. § 22.352 (Control Points
· James T. Potts, d/b/a VOCAL Page, WPGU0904, New York, NY.  New York, NY Office (5/26/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 73 (Broadcast Radio Service Rules)
· 47 C.F.R. § 73.687 (Transmission System Requirements)

· Channel 7, Inc. d/b/a Siete Grande Television, Inc. (WSTEI-TV), San Juan, PR.  San Juan, PR Office (5/22/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1230 (Posting of Station License)

· The Board of Education of Southfield, WSHJ, Southfield, MI.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3527(Public Inspection File).  Detroit, MI Office (5/9/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation)
· Aurio Matos (WXZX-FM), Culebra, Puerto Rico.  San Juan, PR Office (5/2/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1545 (Carrier Frequency Departure Tolerances)
· Cumulus Licensing Corp., Milwaukee, WI.  Kansas City, MO Office (5/4/00).

· Fort Scott Broadcasting Company, Inc., Fort Scott, KS.  Kansas City, MO Office (5/4/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances)
· Ruarch Associates Ltd. Partnership, WAZR, Woodstock, VA.  Columbia, MD Office (5/9/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1635 (Special Temporary Authorization)
· Family Broadcasting, Inc. (WSTX(AM)), Christiansted, USVI.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 73.1680 (Emergency Antennas).  San Juan, PR Office (5/1/00).

· Family Broadcasting, Inc. (WSTX(FM)), Christianstead, USVI.  San Juan, PR Office (5/1/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.3527 (Public Inspection File for Noncommercial Broadcast Stations)
· Christian Broadcasting Corp., (WIDA-FM), Carolina, PR.  San Juan, PR Office (5/25/00).

· Christian Broadcasting Corp., (WIDA-FM), Carolina, PR.  San Juan, PR Office (5/25/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 76 (Multichannel Video and Cable Service Rules) 

· 47 C.F.R. § 76.605(a)(12) (Cable Signal Leakage)

· Galaxy Cablevision, Limon, CO.  Denver, CO Office (5/3/00).
· AT&T Cable.  Dallas, TX Office (5/4/00).
· AT&T Wireless Broadband Services, Bothell, WA.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 76.612 (Cable Television Frequency Separation Standards).  Seattle, WA Office (5/4/00).
· Adelphia Cable, Augusta, ME.  New England District Office (5/22/00).
· AT&T Cable Television, Dallas, TX Office (5/22/00).
· Comcast Cablevision, Prince Frederick, MD.  Columbia, MD Office (5/23/00).
· Easton Utilities, Easton, MD.  Columbia, MD Office (5/23/00).
· AT&T Cable Services, Adrian, MI.  Detroit, MI Office (5/25/00).
· Cable Communications, Elkins, WV.  Columbia, MD Office (5/25/00).
47 C.F.R. Part 80 (Stations in the Maritime Services)
· 47 C.F.R. § 80.89 (Unauthorized Transmissions)
· Kona Sailing Charters, Inc., Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Office (5/2/00).

· Shinji Fujishige, Pearl City, Hawaii.  Honolulu, HI Office (5/11/00).

· George H.K. Young, Kapolei, HI.  Honolulu, HI Office (5/22/00).
· Gary Heidenfeldt, Kaneohe, HI.  Honolulu, HI Office (5/31/00).
· 47 C.F.R. § 80.175 (Availability of Operator Licenses)
· WCF-7419, Belmar, NJ.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 80.405 (Station License).  New York, NY Office (5/18/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.311 (Authority for Distress Transmission)
· Robert Gillmore.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 80.1161 (Emergency Position Indicating Radiobeacon (ERIRB).  Anchorage, AK Office (5/2/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.373 (Private Communications Frequencies)

· GNOTS, Inc., Destrehan, LA.  New Orleans, LA Office (5/18/00).
· 47 C.F.R. § 80.405 (Station License)
· Five M Transportation Corp., Louisville, KY.  Chicago, IL Office (5/10/00).

· Vessel American Eagle, Belmar, NJ.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. § 80.903 (Inspection of Radiotelephone Installation).  New York, NY Office (5/18/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.903 (Inspection of Radiotelephone Installation)
· WQ-2511, Captree, NY.  New York, NY Office (5/19/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.927 (Antenna Radio Frequency Indicator)
· Harbor Cruises, LTD, WTF9350, Baltimore, MD.  Columbia, MD Office (5/26/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 87 (Aviation Services)
· 47 C.F.R. § 87.187 (Frequencies)

· Molokai Lanai Air Shuttle, Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Office (5/2/00).
47 C.F.R. Part 90 (Private Land Mobile Radio Service)

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.155 (Time in Which Station Must Be Placed in Operation)

· Elwyn, Inc., Elwyn PA.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 90.267 (Assignment and Use of Frequencies in the 450-470 MHz Band for Low Power Use), 90.425 (Station Identification), and 90.463 (Transmitter Control Points). Philadelphia, PA Office (5/8/00).
· 47 C.F.R. § 90.157 (Discontinuance of Station Operation)

· Olde City Coaches Association, Philadelphia, PA.  Philadelphia, PA Office (5/22/00).
· 47 C.F.R. § 90.187 (Trunking in the Bands Between 150 and 512 MHz)
· Shell Chemical Co., Deer Park, TX.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 90.403 (General Operating Requirements) and 90.425 (Station Identification).  Houston, TX Office (5/5/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.205 (Power and Antenna Height Limits)
· Prestige Car Service, WPPV-696, Bronx, NY.  New York, NY Office (5/5/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.210 (Emission Masks)
· Pagers Plus, Hebron, OH.  Detroit, MI Office (5/24/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.403 (General Operating Requirements)
· Metrocall USA, Inc., Alexandria, VA.  Chicago, IL Office (5/19/00).

· New Eastern Car & Limo Service, WPAK-215, Brooklyn, NY.  New York, NY Office (5/30/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.425 (Station Identification)
· Milford Power Limited, WPBN680, Milford, MA.  New England District Office (5/11/00).

· Natashas Group, Inc., KZI-326, Brooklyn, NY.  New York, NY Office (5/26/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.429 (Control Point and Dispatch Point Requirements)
· TJ Communications, Canandaigua, New York, WNNW213.  Buffalo, NY Office (5/2/00).

· TJ Communications, Canandaigua, New York, WNNW214.  Buffalo, New York Office (5/2/00).

· TJ Communications, Canandaigua, New York, WNPD228.  Buffalo, New York, Office (5/2/00).

· TJ Communications, Canandaigua, New York, WNIS976.  Buffalo, New York Office (5/2/00).

· TJ Communications, Canandaigua, New York, WPPD721.  Buffalo, New York Office (5/2/00).

· TJ Communications, Canandaigua, New York, WPPE748.  Buffalo, New York Office (5/2/00).

· TJ Communications, Canandaigua, New York, WPOY517.  Buffalo, New York Office (5/2/00).

· TJ Communications, Canandaigua, New York, WPPF203.  Buffalo, New York Office (5/2/00).

· TJ Communications, Canandaigua, New York, WPMN810.  Buffalo, New York Office (5/2/00).

· TJ Communications, Canandaigua, New York, WNGZ822.  Buffalo, New York Office (5/2/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 95 (Personal Radio Services)
· 47 C.F.R. § 95.409 (Authorized Equipment)
· Mr. Neftali Zea, Union Park, FL.  NOV also issued for violation of 47 C.F.R. §§ 95.411 (Power Amplifiers) and 95.425 (Changes to Transmitter).  Tampa, FL Office (5/22/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 95.411 (Power Amplifiers)
· Mrs. Ana Rodriguez-Rolon, Cayey, PR.  San Juan, PR Office (5/19/00).

· Samuel Romero, San Juan, PR.  San Juan, PR Office (5/22/00).
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